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Administration

Memorandum

Date: ... . .
Cerl 22 007
To: Manager, Technical Information and Communications Programs Branch,
AF S-14g/
/ Q,I / ] /% (/)/0// /
From: Dav1gl . Cann, Manager Aircraft Maintenance Division, AFS-300

Prepared bx/ Kinf A. Bamette, AFS-350, x34922
Subject: Cancellation of FAA Order 8600.3A

Please take action to cancel FAA Order 8600.3A, Processing Federal Aviation Administration
(FAA) Form 337, Major Repair and Alteration (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance),

by showing its cancellation in the next issuance of the directives checklist. The Director of
Flight Standards, signed the subject order on October 5, 2006.

The guidance in the order is not current with industry standards and procedures. The Manager of
the Aircraft Maintenance Division, AFS-300, determined that the currency status for processing

FAA Form 337 would be better served in Advisory Circular AC 43.9-1F, Instructions for
Completion of FAA Form 337. This guidance has already been incorporated in Advisory
Circular AC 43.9-1F.
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